Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 1:56 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: Phone bill

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; 20190114094906.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gill, Goneet LASS:EX" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
Date: January 14, 2019 at 9:53:54 AM PST

To: "Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX" <Mable.Elmore@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone bill

Hi Mable,
Please see the attached phone bill. Please sign and return as soon as possible.

Thank you,
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
January 14, 2019 1:30 PM
Santiago, Maita LASS:EX
Fwd: Transition Magazine

From: "Gill, Goneet LASS:EX" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
Date: January 14, 2019 at 10:44:14 AM PST

To: "Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX" <Mable.Elmore@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Transition Magazine

Hi Mable,
| recall you had a phone call with the Disability Alliance of BC’s Transition Magazine a couple months
ago and they requested you write an editorial for their March 2019 issue on “Poverty Reduction”. James

is wondering if you are interestecs.13

Thank you,

A

AGoneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX [mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Transition Magazine

Hi Goneet,

Have you gotten anything from the Disability Alliance of BC’s Transition Magazine? They sentin a

request for a Q+A to be featured in the magazine for Minister Simpsons.13
s.13

Do let me know.

Thanks,
James Infante
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
2
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p: 778-679-4931 e: james.infante@gov.bc.ca
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sure looks good thanks James.

Sent from my iPhone

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

January 14, 2019 1:29 PM

Infante, James SDPR:EX

Re: Sign Off MSD-2018-87957 Due January 29, 2019

OnJan 10, 2019, at 3:15 PM, Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Mable,

Please find attached the final version of the FOI that collected your emails sent for the month of
November 2018. There were no redactions made. Let me know if this is ok to send out.

Thanks,
James

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Torres Bonet,

Adriana SDPR:EX <Adriana.TorresBonet@gov.bc.ca>; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

<Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sign Off MSD-2018-87957 Due January 29, 2019

Good morning,

Please find attached the redline package for FOl MSD-2018-87957 for your approval.

Thanks,

Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 250-387-2325
<MSD-2018-87957 - Redline.pdf>
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